

CONTACT

+963956494887



https://khaldoun-mohammad.000webhostapp.com/

khaldoun600g@gmail.com

PERSONAL

Birthday : 10th January 1987

Relationship: Single Nationality : Syrian

Languages : English, Arabic, German

DATA ANALYSIS SKILLS

BI Tools: Tableau, PowerBI, Alteryx Databases: SQL, MS Acess, Cloud databases Datasheets Tools: MS Office & Excel, Google

Coding Data Visualization & Charting

CODING SKILLS

HTML5, CSS3, Javascript Mobile Responsive, Bootstrap, CSS-Grid, Jquery

WP: Wordpress Framework, E-commerce, **HTML** to Wordpress WP: Wordpress Elementor, WP Theme

Development

HOBBIES











KHALDOUN MOHAMMAD

ABOUT

I'm a global citizen passionate about people, stories, and technology. You'll find me creating where they intersect, transforming ideas into digital products that people love to interact with.

I hold a master's degree in Web Development; For the past ten years, I've helped global companies, organizations, startups, and agencies worldwide to achieve successful interactive design projects involving Web, Infographics, Dashboards, and Responsive experiences. My designs mix passion, expertise, and experiences

EXPERIENCE

FREEL ANCER.COM 2019 - Present

WEB DEVELOPER - INFOGRAPHIC & DATA VISUALIZATION WEB DEVELOPER FREELANCER.COM · FREELANCE

HTML CSS JS Website Design & Development, WordPress CMS, Website Development, Shopify Development, Data Analysis, Interactive Charting Data Visualization, Tableau Infographics & Dashboards

INFOSTRATEGIC 2018 - 2019

WEB DEVELOPER AND INFOGRAPHIC DESIGNER INFOSTRATEGIC - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS

HTML CSS JS Website Design & Development, WordPress, Drupal CMS Website Development, Odoo ERP System Development, Tableau Infographics & Dashboards, PowerBi Infographics & Dashboards

DATA TRUE STORY 2012 - 2018

WEB DEVELOPER AND INFOGRAPHIC DESIGNER **DATA TRUE STORY - FULL-TIME**

HTML CSS JS Website Design & Development, WordPress, Joomla CMS Website Development, Tableau Infographics & Dashboards Data Analysis, Interactive Charting Data Visualization

DAMASCUS GATE 2010 - 2012

WEB DEVELOPER DAMASCUS GATE - FULL-TIME

Damascus Governorate, Syria, HTML CSS JS Website Design & Development, Drupal, Joomla CMS Website Development

EDUCATION

TISHREEN UNIVERCITY 2005 - 2010

TISHREEN UNIVERCITY BACHELOR'S DEGREE

Bachelor's degree in Information Technology and Web Development

CERTIFICATIONS

Udacity Jan 2020 Data analysis - Machine Learning Udacity Jan 2019 1 Million Arab Coders Initiative - Data Analysis Track Udemy Jan 2018 Digital Marketing Analytics Coursera | Jan 2018 WordPress Theme Development Udacity Jan 2016 Linux Administration Bootcamp Beginner - Intermideate